PRINCIPAL REPORT FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

TO: Staunton CUSD No.6 School Board Members
FROM: Ryan McGowen, Staunton Junior High Principal
DATE: December 2018

RE: Board of Education Report

Monthly Building Report

Girl's basketball completed their season. 8th grade were defeated in regional play while the 7th
graders lost in the sectional championship. They defeated Greenville for the regional title.

The 60th annual 8th grade basketball tournament was won by Highland. Litchfield won the 12th
annual 7th grade tournament. Tournament ran through Friday night. There were 17 games
played during the week. Hospitality room was provided with concession stand money. Ms.
Stone and her class made food on 3 nights.

Volleyball tryouts and practices have started. First game is early January.

Junior High FFA placed 2nd in the Section 15 FFA Contest. FFA members also put in hours
for “stuff a bus” campaign.

Student body listened to Harvie Herrington speak on December 7th. He is an inspirational
speaker who talked about having a dream, setting goals, and staying focused. He spoke to
another group about leadership skills and spoke to faculty in the afternoon.

Student Council collected over 1300 items for Staunton Helping Hands in November. They are
working on our Giving Tree and are collecting cards for Staunton nursing home residents and
veterans. They have collected many winter coats, hats, gloves, and scarves that will be
distributed through Net Church. Additionally, they are collecting stuffed animals for Staunton
Hospital's ER.

The Junior High Holiday Choir and Band concert is set for December 19th at 7pm.
The Staunton’s Got Talent Show was another great production. Nicholas Monahan was the

winner of the contest that included 14 acts. Nicolas played the violin. Other acts were singing,
dancing, and piano.



Suspension Log
Out of school: 0
AEP (In School Suspension): 1 student

Hires

Still accepting applications for Assistant Junior High Track
Still accepting applications for Supervisory Aide



